USDA
_ United States Department of Agriculture

Lonewolf Pets, LLC
143 Highway EE
Iberia, MO 65486

CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY

We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.)
(AWA), as described below.

Date of Alleged Violation: July 1, 2019

9 C.F.R. § 2.126(a) Access and inspection of records and property; submission
of itineraries. Each dealer, exhibitor, intermediate handler; or carrier; shall,
during business hours, allow APHIS officials to enter its place of business;
examine records required to be kept by the Act and the regulations in this part;
make copies of the records; to inspect and photograph the facilities, property
and animals, as the APHIS officials consider necessary to enforce the
provisions of the Act, the regulations and the standards in this subchapter; and
to document, by the taking of photographs and other means, conditions and
areas of noncompliance.

You failed to provide APHIS Officials access to transport vehicles,
animals and records necessary to complete an inspection to ensure
the health, comfort and safety of the animals being transported.

On July 1, 2019, a USDA, APHIS, Animal Care, Veterinary Medical
Officer attempted to conduct an inspection of a transport vehicle
operated by Lonewolf Pets, LLC (Lonewolf). An employee of
Lonewolf refused access to the vehicle.

Allison Hedgpeth, Owner/Operator, Lonewolf Pets, LLC, provided
that all Lonewolf employees are directed to deny APHIS officials
access for inspection if she is not present.

Access to vehicles, animals and records is necessary to complete an
inspection to ensure the health, comfort and safety of animals.

The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is $2,000.
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